From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/1/2021 10:59:11 AM

Subject: RE: Scoping Status Update 2/1/2021

These 3 projects did

Name AA Link Division OH Miles UG Miles
ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - HO1-LR2951 2020-77594 DI 1.18 1.64
SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 2020-81782 NV 0.48 494
CWSP - VOLTA 110149742 2021-00903 NV 3.55 0
Thank You,

Sr. PROJECT MANAGER - Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects

Pacific e}
Mobile
Office:

From:
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:58 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Scoping Status Update 2/1/2021

Do you know how much made it through the committee last Friday?
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<
Subject: Scoping Status Update 2/1/2021

Team,

Below are the projects that need status updates | will be requesting from all of you on tomorrows call. The date
next to the project is when the individuals or team received the request to complete the task.

Estimating Team — ADE to complete fields scoping documents and segmentation maps

Deskiop Order Name AA Link Division
Review Date
1/8/2021 35219093 CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 2020-87771 DI
1/14/2021 35219281 CWSP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES 21016953 2021-00875 S|
CWSP - HIGHLANDS 1102628 2021-00785
1/14/2021 35219099 HB
PSPS- MARTELL1101/OLETA1101-SUTTER 2021-01713
1/20/2021 35223038 CREEK — ST
PSPS - DUNBAR 1101 - OAKMONT 2021-01566
1/20/2021 35223063 SO
Engineering Team — Planning Engineers to complete the Key Sketch, Unit Cost, etc
Sl Order Name AA Link Division
Review Date
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH1 2020-87776
1/7/2021 35217271 HB
1/7/2021 35920895 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2 2020-87780 HB
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3 2020-87782
1/7/2021 35220896 HB
1/13/2021 35219096 CWSP - KIRKER 2104442850 2021-01226 DI
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1/15/2021 | 35219276 VACAVILLE 11046542 2021-01037 SA
1/15/2021 | 35224378 VACAVILLE 11046542 PH 2 2021-01589 SA
1/20/2021 | 35223062 PSPS - CALISTOGA 1102 - W/O NAPA RIVER 2021-01578 NB
1/20/2021 | 35223061 PSPS - CALISTOGA 1102 - DUNAWEAL WTP 2021-01583 NB
Thank You,
T

Sr. PROJECT MANAGER - Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects
Pacific Gas and Electric

Mobile

Office:
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